
MEMO

TO: Paul Widdison, Jon Ritchie, Doug Hurst, Janis Christensen, Jan Burrell, Bruce

Jardine, Kelly Larson, Superintendent Butters.

FROM: Nicole Meibos

DATE: June 14, 2023

SUBJECT: WSD-LEA Specific Teacher Licensing, Policy 7135 Second Reading

Due to the USBE licensing changes, listed through Utah Board Rules R277-301 through 308, LEA’s

must update board policy governing LEA specific licensing and endorsements.

R277-301 states the following:

(3) An LEA-specific license, license area, or endorsement is valid for one, two, or three years in

accordance with the LEA governing board's application and this Section R 277-301-7.

(4) The first renewal of an LEA-specific educator license, license area, or endorsement shall be

approved or denied by the Board.

(5) The Board may require that subsequent renewals be approved by the Board on a case by

case basis.

Due to the change of ability to renew an LEA License an Educator must obtain an Associate

license after three years in order to progress on the educator salary schedule.

Second Reading Updates:

Under EDUCATOR LICENSE AND ENDORSEMENT REQUIREMENTS: An educator who
has not obtained their associate license by the end of their third year may not advance on the
salary schedule.

E. Educators holding an LEA license are provisional status.

F. As per the Weber School District Educator Agreement, a provisional status of an
educator can be extended two additional provisional years not to exceed five (5) years.


